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46 PR M 93 dSecretary of the Commission ./ p -

7U. E Nuclear Regulatory Commission - '

e[. _ %
Washington, D. C. 20555

Attn: Docketing and Service Branch -

b QI%' N2.
g315''' - )Subject: Comments on 10CFR Part 50 Proposed

46 FR 34735 gCT po
-{1

o

July 2, 1981 , ggi.:e,

Dear Sir: 't,

EnclosedarecommentsonNUREG-0799whichw(_ redeveloped-b|yArizonaK' c . ,;
e

"ublic Service Cou.pmy as requested in the Federal Register dated
'3 21y 2,1981, Page 46 FR 34735.

NUREG-0799 provides a format that either directly or indirectly pre-
scribes a singular approach for emergency operating procedures. This
singular approach or functiodal recovery path as prescribed in NUREG-0799,
does not give an operator flexibility in those instances when a diagnosis
is immediately possible. For those cases, an event-oriented approach is

f advantageous and would result in a more expeditious plant recovery,

i -

t NUREG-0799 neglectc the importance of tne operator's training background.
'

-Emergency operating procedures of a different format from normal opera--

ting procedures would complicate operation training and increase the
probability of improper response. The accuracy in plant operations
cannot be assumed by implementing the use of procedures which require a
new orientation to plant nmergency conditions. Plant safety is dependent
on training of operations personnel. No emergency operations procedures
prescription can replace operator training. O

Redrafting all operating procedures would be a massive job that could #j0 -

not be justified on safety grounds.
Aco!

NUREG-0799 is a useful format reference, but should not be made mandatory
provide useful criteria for the NRC staff to evaluate emer b.N'''and does not

gency operating procedures. 3 F/ 7b
p.Goocba".,
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We recommend that if a plant's emergency operating procedure is in con-
formance with 10CFR50.34(b)(6)(v), that this procedure not be scrutinized
because of the use of criteria different from those incorporating the
resolution of public comment on NUREG-0799.

If you have any questions, please contact Mr. Steven Robert Frost at

(602) 271-3348.

Sincerely, rp

,

M
'

G. Carl Andognini
Vice President
Electri Operations

.GCA/JRP/jc

Snclosure

cc: J. D. Kerrigan - NRC
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